REFERENCE: __GAMMA 101F

RECEIVED MAY 1 § 1995

Peco Controls Corporation
450 Montague Expressway
Miipitas, CA 95035

408 262-4050

Telex 344-347

FAX: 262-6693
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MACHINE SEFIAL_GOO7839324
SOURCE _SERIAL_NO: _B8628L X
SHIF DATE €/21/93_

P.O.NO.__210189868

Hershey Foods Corporation
19 East Chocolate Avenue
Hershey, FA 17033

Dear Mr., Clyde Keller:

The GAMMA 101P utilizes a radicisotope as a source of
radiation. This radicvisctope (SOURCE) 18 distributed to
you under a specific license issued to us by the State of
California., As a General Licensee, using a generally
licensed devise, you must cperate and maintain the GAMMA
101F in accordance with the rules and regulaticns set
forth by your Regulat.ry Agency. In_sone_states_these
regulations_reyuire that you_register _the SOURCE _within_ 3¢
doys_dfter_i1ts_receipt! This 1s your responsibility and
should be attended to immediately' We have supplied
information to assist you 1n the registration aof the
Saurce, but 1f you should require additional data, please
contact us 1mmediately.

Flease cuontact your Fegulatory Agency listed below and
request the necessary F gistration Forms and i1nstructions
for registering the SOURCE,

UNITED STATES NUCLEAF FEGULATORY COMMISSION
FEGION 1 OFFICE OF INSFECTION & ENFORCEMENT
47% ALLENDALE FOAD

KING OF PRUSSIA, FA 13406

(215) 337-5000

The following information 1s enclosed pertaining Lo the
GAMMA 101F and its Scource., File them 1n a safe place for
future reference.

For General Licensees i1n Agreemert States other than California
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1. Radiation Rules and Reg ations applicable
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One very important regulation will be mentioned regarding

the radiation leak test requirements on the SOURCE. A

leak test will be performed when_the GAMMA_L1O1F_is installed,
These tests must be m;d;-&;~;;-;g;;:;‘;ugha;1:;J-S;~EG; .........
State or Nuclear Regulatory Commission to conduct wipe

tests on Americium=-241, If you are unable to locate such

an agency near your installation, Peco Controls Corporation

is authorized to make these tests.

Also, you are required to maintain, available for inspection,
records of the leak tests.

Very truly yours,
PECO CONTROLS CORFORATION

Vgl

Ray Babb

Radiation Safety Officer
RB/afﬁBQ-

cct USNRC - Mr, Steven Baggett
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For General Licensees in Agreement States cther than California



Peco Controls Corporation
450 Montague Expressway
Milpitas, CA 95035

408 262-4050

Telex 346-347

FAX 262-6693

August 27, 1992

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I Office of Inspection & Enforcement
47S Allendle Rcoad

King of Prussia, FA 193406

Dear Sirs:

This letter is to advise that Feco Contrals Corper atian
(address above) has shipped 1 unit generally licensed,
model Gamma 101F containing 100 mCi, Americium 241,
special form, to our customer with name and address as
follows:

HERSHEY FOODS CORFOFRATION
19 EAST CHOCOLATE AVENUE
HEFRSHEY, FA 17033

ATTN: CLYDE FELLER

This unit was shipped on &/21/32 from Milpitas,
California under jurisdiction of our State of California
ilicense number 3823-430GL.,

Thank you,

PECO CONTROLS CORFORATION

/

Ray Babb
Radiatian Safety Officer

RB/;f%

Cc: USNRC - Mr., Steven Baggett




